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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: Pre-inspection/Accident involving between SHC6914M & SGJ3908T on 09.02.2021 - Ref
: DMPC2100048H/02/CT

Thu 11/2/2021 12:12 PM

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regre�ed. 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 12:08 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>; Vincent Chua
<vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg>; Liew Hai Leong <haileong.liew@premierauto.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Pre-inspec�on/Accident involving between SHC6914M & SGJ3908T on 09.02.2021 - Ref :
DMPC2100048H/02/CT
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
 
Dear LKK
 
Refer to below email and arrange PRI.
 
 
Best regards
Crystabelle Tan
 
Senior Associate │ Claims
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